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ond January, 1925

Dr. F. C. Button, President,
liorehead State Normal School,
Morehead, Fy.

Dear Sir:

We are mailing you today under geparate |
cover three prints of our general plan ¥Yo. 20 foxr? ™ .
the lorehead 3tate Normal 3chool. Une is a plain
print colored for general show ges, one 18 &
‘Plueprint rade in combination with the io]
map and without any goler, and the third is a white

nt made in corbination with the topographi

map but with roads, anlks and bulldings colored.

This plan conforms in all major T ts with
fﬁ.

the. general study sutmitted to you last

Some modifications, however, were required by the
change in the location of the new administration
building and a few more minor ad justments have
been mde ag a result of ‘our more detailed study
of the building sites, grading, walk and road i
locations and playfield requirements. But none
of these changes were serious or ntal

to require a pesubmission of the general scheme to
your Board. -

The general arr nty of . e
¢y roads, buildings, a % Piaa ﬁﬁ"“
no special discussion because it han M been
presented to you and for. the most talked over
with you on the ground. e wish merely to comment
on certain matters which are particularly inportant
or which might be overlooked unless they were ¢alled
speoifically to your attention.

Zcw [SBo
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¥o heating plant has been showm. Our
understanding is that you will try to ac Ash
the establishment of a central heating plant
adjacent to the railroad in order to save the
yearly costs of transportation of fuel and ashes.
48 we do not know Just where this plant will be
built we cannot determine at this time where the
heating pipes could most economically be uu.
If t:uis central heating proposition does mnot
materiglize we understand that you are quite uka:..y
to heat your buildings from one, two or three
separate plants connected with the principal build-
ings. We are not in a position to reach definite
donclusions as to the relative cconomy of theme
different methods, but we do believe that, con-
sidering the restricted area you have available,
several small plants in the basements of munp
would be better than o large central heating plant
built on any vortion of the Campus as 1t now exists.

As to water, we have assumed that 1t
will not be long before the town of Morechead
an adequate supply and that you will connect wi'.h the
syaten. We have shown the water main, there-
fore, antaﬂng your property from Second Street
near the southerly corner of the Campus.

If in the meantime you utilize sprin:s or
oiwem on the hillside above your plant, you can
make the necessary connsctions with the main
di.ltrilmting systen as laid out on your plan.

A for the sanitary sewer, we have made
8 similar assumption, namely that the town is soon
to have a sewerage system and that the sewage from
the School will be discharged into that system.
Presumadly this can take place slso ot Second Avenuve
near the southerly corner of the Campus.

The field house, however, on sccount of the low
elevation of the meadow, must be handleq indepen-
dently. If a tovm sewer is laid along the Iidland
Trail opposite the athletic fleld, the field house
sewer can probably be discharged in'.o it. If not,
we suggest a septic tank with overflow into Evans
Branch as indicated on the plan.
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We have -I;nn a sa?nta system of piping
for storm water drainage. It is usual good practice
nowadays to separate storm water and senitary sewage

plan di ng roof water from and
the surface water from cateh bosins and inlets into
sand system. PBut we would caution you tha

systen wuld be inadequaté and we recormend that
u have the BizeS refigured either by us or by a
local engineer.

of present buildings we propoas that
Burgess Hall be retained and probably enlarged by
oxtensions at either end. Sueh extonsions are not
only nceded to give you the future desired eapacity
but will greatly improve the appearance of the
vuilding.

withers fall is not fire-proof, but it
appears to be in reasonably good eondition and we
sugpest that it be woved to the mew loecation shown
ond vencered with brick to make it more nearly fire-
proof end to bring it into harmony with the other
buildings of the group. All other existing uild-
ings should probably sbandoned and dermolished as
soon as money becomes ayailable for the sonstruction
of better snd safer bulldings.

In our study of prades, we have attenpted
to mininmize the grading required for the satisfaotory
appearance about the buildings and for reasonable
approaches thereto. However, the hillside character
of the pite will absolutely necessitate a consider-
able smount of gradiig for roads, walks and other
purposes, nnd this is a ”vah t cost or burden
which you should framkly ‘face.




We have adjusted the roads and walks and
the ing in order to save existing trees wherever
poseible. In spite of this many trees will be saori-

the di 't cceds and many trees
which are mow in o fair condition are likely to
die, even though mu.& and construction operations
do not interfere with them. G

We feel that the general charaster of your
canpus or grounds should be as naturalistic or country-
1ixe as is consistent with the purposes of the School,
and we should like to sec a scattered growth of trees
informally distributed throughout your grounds. Je
have therefore showm on our plan many new trees in
addition to those already existing and we should hope
to see you proceed steadily from year to year with a
regular ting . You also have an oppor-
tunity to develop, especiaily on the lower slopes of
your pus, an interesting and varied colleotion of
pative shrubs as well as trees. This would be
pleturesque and attractive as well as a Treal asset
to your Sehool. Furthermore, by making these plantings
rather heavy and dense around the borders of your
property, you would secure’ a much desired sense of
enclosure and privaey.

i Our plan indicates the gemeral magses and
groupings of trees and shrubs. Wiorking details for
the planting ocould not be showm on this plan but they
can be wurkedout cither piece-meal or all at once when-
every you deeide to go ad with that sort of work.
Mtwe around buildings, however, should always .
wait until the astual buildil 1lans have been de=-
termined, as the planting must depend to a large ex-
tent on the looations of windows, dooTs, arca-ways,etc.

We believe that the plans herewith subnitted
fulfill in all respects the r-intentions of our original
agreament and we trust that you will find them satis-
factory. If therc are any points about the plans not
elear to you, however,please do not hesitate to write
us, as we shall be glad to offer further explanations as
nay be required.

Very truly yours,

Under separate cover ol
prints 7304-20 (3 prints)
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